Contact

7733324358 (Mobile) dhilipanjoseph@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/dhilipanrajajoseph (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Web Applications
Computer Science
JavaScript

Languages

Tamil (Native or Bilingual)
English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Diploma in Java Technologies

React Hooks

Network Management and Security

Dhilipanraja Joseph

Application Programmer at Bank of America Merrill Lynch Greater Chicago Area

Summary

I am Dhilipanraja Joseph, graduated in B.E Computer Science, and Engineering.

I am a person who always has the urge to explore and learn new things, and I like the idea that Computer Science is a wide area to dive. My interest is more in Mobile and Web Development, and also I have experience in web applications and mobile apps for iOS and Android.

Besides coding, I would say reading articles and spending time on the internet on subjects like science and technology is my leisure work, which includes topics in Quora and Stack Overflow.

Nature is my second home, you can find me traveling most of the time to scenic places and embrace the world along with me.

Github: github.com/dhilipanraja-joseph

Experience

Bank of America Merrill Lynch Application Programmer- Reactjs developer June 2017 - Present (4 years 4 months)

Greater Chicago Area

Developing UI/ UX for web based applications, working in React, redux and react based UI - components.

Experience in working with Quartz platform, and python based applications. Developing desktop applications with Openfin framework using React, redux. Extensive use of UI/UX tools such as sass, css, webpack, nodejs, expressjs, npm, blueprintJS, material-ui, webix.

Perform React UI testing using Enzyme.

Freelance Web Developer
Full Stack Developer
October 2016 - May 2017 (8 months)
Online

Working on JavaScript web development projects, MERN Stack (MongoDB, ExpressJS, ReactJS, NodeJS)

Coding House Full Stack Developer July 2016 - November 2016 (5 months) Pleasanton, California

Working on multiple MERN stack projects as part of the coding boot camp coursework.

Cyber Security Institute - UHCL Network Management and Security June 2015 - September 2015 (4 months) Houston, Texas Area

- Trained in Cyber Security and concepts popularized in the professional practice of information protection.
- Used Cisco's Configuration Professional (CCP) and Adaptive Security Device Manager (ASDM) applications on lab furnished laptops to configure Cisco devices.
- Hands-on experience with Cisco switches, routers, and ASA firewalls using command line interface.
- Performed Classfull and Classless subnetting, in Cisco devices running iOS.
- Configured NextGen Fortinet firewall, using GUI and also by command-line

Infomerica
UI Developer
July 2014 - December 2014 (6 months)
Cary, NC

- Developed front-end applications, user interactive (UI) web pages using web technologies like HTML, XHTML, and CSS.
- Created and tested different front-end views using AJAX, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap and CSS.
- Implemented various JavaScript/jQuery UI effects on the pages.
- Used AngularJS and jQuery library functions for the logical implementation part at client side for all the application

Education

Anna University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science and Engineering · (2009 - 2013)

Free Code Camp

online courses, Full Stack Web Development Certification · (2016 - 2017)

Coding House

Full Stack Javascript Developer, MERN Stack Development · (2016 - 2016)

University of Houston-Clear Lake

Certification, Network management and security · (2015 - 2015)

National Institute of Information Technology

Diploma, Java Technologies · (2013 - 2014)